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January 20, 1959 

Dr. Joshua Lederberg 
Department of Genetics 
Stanford University 
Palo Alto, California 

Dear Dr. Lederberg: 

Thank you very much for your prompt reply to my letter 
of December 15 and for your post-card informing me of the 
derivation by- Armitage of the equations 
of numbers of mutants whose growth rate 
the parent. 

l 

for the distribution 
is different from 

A typed copy of the appendices &z enclosed which re- 
placesthe handwritten copy I sent you. My equations for the 
average number of mutants check exactly with those of Armi- 
tage. 
dix I: 

There is a mistake in the handwritten copy of Ap~;3- 
the mutation rate per unit time should equal G 

4 instead of tp+ in order to make the definition of 6( tp+ 

in Appendix I-the same as the definition of # in Appendix 
II. This correction has been made in the typewritten copy. 

This changes the value of H from 3.0 x 10s4 to 
4.3 x low4 in Fig. 
a corresponding 

4 (a corrected figure is enclosed) and 
than e should be made in the last line on 

page 5. Since Fig. & 
difference. 

is a log plot this change makes little 

As the equation stands now it is not only identical to 
that of Armitage but also reduces to the Luria-Delbrflck equa- 
tion when the growth rates are equal, as it must. A bonus 
of the Armitage paper is that the variance as well as the 
mean has been calculated for the case pf unequal growth rates. 
Theory predicts a greater variance for a greater difference 
in growth rate, and this effect is found experimentally. 

As far as my coming to your laboratory is concerned, I 
appreciate your consideration of this possibility. I feel 
that collaboration between us on the genetics of pill would 
be very productive and I am hoping that this will eventually 
be possible. 



Dr. Lederberg -2- January 20, 1959 

You encouraged me to investigate other opportunities at 
Stanford and elsewhere because of limitations of space and the 
size of your group. Dr. Hubert Bloch, chairman of the Micro- 
biology Department of the University of Pittsburgh Medical 
School has offered me an appointment in his department, which 
I will probably accept if things at Stanford don't work out 
for 1959-60. Although this appointment is quite attractive 
I would prefer to come to Stanford and work in your group. 
I have told him that I am waiting to hear from you and that 
it will be at least several weeks before I can expect any 
answer. 

As to an opening on a collaborative basis with Biophysics, 
Biochemistry, 
possibility. 

or Medical Microbiology, Biophysics is a distinct 
My degree is in Biophysics and I have had further 

experience in Radiobiology, Electron Microscopy, and Electro- 
phoresis. However, I do not know to whom I should write at 
Stanford; perhaps you could refer me to the person who is or- 
ganizing this division or maybe you would rather check on this 
possibility yourself. I am enclosing the page proof of a 
chapter on electrophoresis I recently wrote with Dr. Lauffer 
which might be of interest to the Biophysics group. 

Let me say again that I appreciate your interest in my 
work and your prompt response to my application in spite of 
the many distractions of organizing a new department. 

CCB:lf 

Charles C. Bri 
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TEMPERATURE (CENTIGRADE) 

Pig* 4  - The P+ ---+P' mutation rate,d S as a  f'tu % % ion of 
Ilk3&ation tefnperatu~v3. Entfre clonca arising from 
presumptively ssingls P+ cells arc? plated and the 
fraction, P, o f clonea ountaining zero nutar&s is 
determined, d  is then estimated fsom the fools;: 

6  
-3.nP 

=--r whore 14 is the average total number o f 

celle in the clones (Appendix 2), I;hi? rnethod 
of detennAin;tW30(1s entirely independent o f sny 
growth rate diffel%ence between parent ant! Irt3.tant. 
The experimental points are the 
The solid circle is the value o f 

op n  circles;. 
& UPed for 

plotting the the0reticai curve o f Pig, 3 . 


